

Yan

From: McKane, Patricia (DHHS)
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 9:55 AM
To: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) <ScottR9@michigan.gov>; Tian, Yan (DHHS) <TianY@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: 2014 lead data

Great Bob.

That is helpful.

Yan do you have few minutes to meet with me in WHI can decide how to approach this.

From: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 9:53 AM
To: McKane, Patricia (DHHS) <McKaneP@michigan.gov>; Tian, Yan (DHHS) <TianY@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: 2014 lead data

Patti,

I don't have much further to add at this point, beyond what I showed you yesterday looking at actual specimen dates and DOBs---i.e., I think the "Just Dates" file shows that my age calculations are correct. Not knowing SAS, I don't know how to adjust the code to adjust the SAS date calculations, but I think that's what needs to be done.

I'll be happy to help, if there is anything I can do.

We do seem to be calculating the same number of individuals (differed by 1), and we're pulling people from the same field, so I think it boils down to how the age is calculated.

Bob

From: McKane, Patricia (DHHS)
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 9:38 AM
To: Tian, Yan (DHHS) <TianY@michigan.gov>; Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) <ScottR9@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: 2014 lead data

Hi Bob,

Following up with you. Have you had a chance to look at the data? Yan is here today and can assist with exploring if the difference between the two methods is due to how they calculate

Please let us know.

Thanks!

Patti

From: Tian, Yan (DHHS)
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 9:09 AM
To: McKane, Patricia (DHHS) <McKaneP9@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: 2014 lead data

Hi, Patti,

I am wondering whether this problem has already been resolved. Otherwise, I can work on it.

Thanks,

Yan

From: McKane, Patricia (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 11:32 AM
To: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) <ScottR9@michigan.gov>; Tian, Yan (DHHS) <TianY@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: 2014 lead data